From: matt.kingswell

To: A46 Walsgrave

Subject: RE: Website does not work
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You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

Hi,

Thank you,

I am particularly concerned with respect to noise and pollution. There has been a noticeable difference
with works carried out at the junction before (Brandon Road/Binley Woods) which has increased the

average speed of traffic flow.

I would ask that a slower permanent speed limit be considered for the benefit of residents and the
environment.

Thanks and Regards,
Matt Kingswell

-------- Original message --------
From: A46 Walsgrave <A46Walsgrave@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Date: 24/03/2025 11:47 (GMT+00:00
To: "matt.kingswell" >, A46 Walsgrave

<A46Walsgrave@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Website does not work

Good morning,

Please see the attached letter.

Can you confirm if you would like to receive future letters via post or email?

If you wish to respond to the attached, you can send your response to this email address.
Kind regards,

Harrison Coles

Harrison Coles
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Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: matt. kingswell <} G

Sent: 22 March 2025 16:56
To: A46 Walsgrave <A46Walsgrave@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Website does not work

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important
A46W-S5570929

I cannot view the letter because your website is not working. See attached.
Please can you email me a copy of the letter. Also can you tell me how I can register my feedback.
Thank you,

Matt Kingswell

Please take a moment to review the Planning In torate's Priva tice which can
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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